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From: Gloria Ross -
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:01 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices e ot o
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman &f\dmm’m‘em Puatxes Dcm‘.ﬂ
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DGCUMENT NC.M"
AT AN p! g .1,
Date and Time: 412212011 11:56:00 AM DiSTRIBUTION: e
Docket Number: 090501-TP
Filename / Path: 1\20091090501\080501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 04-15-11 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
- X
=
ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME )
o g B m
o ™~ =
22 8 &
Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. M7 -0 :?
s zZe = 1
Faxeo - 2 = q
Gloria Ross L . D & 7
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l MA (L&
Office of the General Counsel -6
Florida Public Service Commission EMAILED

850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
- N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), | marva,johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
LLC
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga@verizon.com No
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No
._Gunster Law Firm (10a) BKeating@gunster.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 4/22/2011 at 4:12:17 PM



mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:david.christian@verizon.com
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
http:chrissavagefaldwt.com
mailto:david.haga@verizon.com
mailto:marvajohnson@mybrighthouse.com

Page 1 of' 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 192672)

Attachments: 02786-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/22/2011
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From: Gloria Ross T

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:18 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 LPR -5 File 28

Ce: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

4/6/2011 4:13:00 PM CLERR
090501-TP

1\200910905011090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 04-06-01 cwm.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Please issue on foday's date. FPSC, CLK - CORRE SPONDENCE
[} Administeative [} Parties {_] Consumer

Gloria Ross cheo - P DOCUMENT NO._[|59(p - 09

Commission Deputy Clerk I DiSTRIBUTION:

gf(;ﬁr?; aog’zjhb?ic? ggaiiacggnqsnﬂssion M P(( L 60 -0

850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva. johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
LLC
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga@verizon.com No
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10a) BKeating@gunster.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david,christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 4/6/2011 at 5:01:04 PM



http:de.oroark@)verizon.com
http:david.christianuv.verizon.com
http:ster.com
http:david.hagauv.verizon.com
mailto:marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 347451)

Attachments: 02312-11.pdf
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

4/6/2011
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TECENVED Trow

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:48 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11HAR22 PH 3: 12

Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L N
COMMISSIOR

Date and Time: 3/22/12011 12:43:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 090501-TP

Filename / Path: 1::200910805011090501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 03-18-11 cwm.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Faxegn — © Administrative (] Parties [ Consumer
Gloria Ross . DOCUMENT No._|| 59
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii M A\LER 6 DISTRIBUTION- ©-09
Office of the General Counsel o - : .
Florida Public Service Commission EMALL A

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
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
Verizon Florida LLC {09ATL) de.oroark{@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/22/2011 at 3:48:43 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 997965)

Attachments: 01909-11.pdf
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

3/22/2011
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:52 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Kevin Bloom
Order / Notice Submitted

3/1/2011 12:50:00 PM

090501-TP
1:2008\0905011080501 Final Order 02-22-11 cwm.doc

FINAL ORDER

- 0
Faxeo
Gloria Ross ¢ - o
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l MPHL
Office of the General Counsel (e - ((
Florida Public Service Commission ’ﬁMm

850-413-6214

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DISTRIBUTION: __




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
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark{@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/1/2011 at 4:11:15 PM



mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:david.christian!@verizon.com
http:BKeating(7j}gunstcr.com
http:chrissavage'aJ.dwt.com
http:david.haga(a:Jverizon.com
mailto:marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 404398)
Attachments: 01347-11.pdf
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

3/1/2011
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Diamond Williams ?56- Il- 06(i4-pco-"17° RECEVT - 2R50
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 4:15 PM 11FEB2] PH L: 23
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CO%TE}_:SR?(} ON
Date and Time: 2/21/2011 4:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 0890501-TP

Filename / Path: 1\2009\09050 11090501 Order Granting Verizon's 02-15-11 Mtn Ext Time cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. TPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
At Attorney’s request, please issue Order on today's date.  Fax€0 ~ O Administrative[] Porties L _Q_'_'.Cﬁ-
CUMENT HO.

N\A_\L(’E“O - lQ

emprteo ~ G DISTRIBUTION: . ===

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
, N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
LLC
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david. hagai@verizon.com No
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10a) BKeating{@gunster.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 2/21/2011 at 4:43:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 051765)

Attachments: 01171-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/21/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
LLC
David L. Haga (Verizon QR) david.haga@verizon.com No
Davis Wright Tremaing, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwi.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10a) BKeating@gunster.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Faxen - 0
Maeo - 0 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
b Y Administrative [ ) Paties [ Consurscr

FMAILED -

DGCUMENT NO._1 54 -09
| DiSTRIBUTION: .

<« ———

Printed on 2/11/201] at 9:53:05 AM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 658551)
Attachments: Recommendation 00954-11.pdf

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

2/11/2011
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Public Bertrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties nierested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hop//www floridapsc.com by seclecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Voie sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can alse be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

] hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http://www,floridapsc,com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARS OF{}] S50y
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: February 10, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Bloom, Trueblood) &
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) /~ ~ - 1&
N

RE: Docket No. 090501-TP — Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of

an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC,

AGENDA: 02/22/11 — Regular Agenda — Motion For Reconsideration of Final Post Hearing
Order ~ Oral Argument Requested

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Brisé

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090501.RCM.DOC

DOSUMINT NIMACE DAY

0095y fozio=

FPSC-Cun . amake 00 T
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From: Gloria Ross HETC chVEL Fou
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Kevin Bloom n JAN 21" AM 10: 26
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1124/2011 10:11:00 AM CO?SE%SR?(‘ON
Docket Number: 0980501-TP

Filename / Path: 11200910905011080501 Order Granting Verizon's Mtn Ext Time 01-19-11 cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

< CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
sinisraive [ Prics LICont 2
faxer = o A DOCUMENT }XOM
maLea - o DISTRIBUTION: —e

Gloria Ross EMAL 120 -
Commission Deputy Clerk {i

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
' IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
‘ A MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Bright House Networks Information Services {(Florida), marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
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
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.orcark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/24/2011 at 10:59:36 AM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668341)

Attachments: 00505-11.pdf
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

1/24/2011
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Matlida Sanders ds¢.- \0 -7t —ForF— P _09050(- TP
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 10:16 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/3/2010 10:13:00 AM 3l ' -
Docket Number: 090501-TP FZA/ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Filename / Path: 1:\200910905011090501 Final Order.12-01-10.cwm.doc w Adminismﬁve]j Parties i:gCOnsmncr
DOGCUMENT No. ]I 59 (= 09
| DISTRIBUTION:
FINAL ORDER

Gloria Ross ,
Commission Deputy Clerk I e
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
. IN
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

Printed on 127372010 a1 3:35:21 PM




Page I of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 035180)
Attachments: 08734-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your rep/y.

Thank you.

12/3/2010
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
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth keating@akerman.com No
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
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Ne
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
’ E
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENC
Qa, « O Administative [] Pasties D‘f""omof'
DOCUMENT MO, ||59” U1
WMai\ o

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:58:45 PM
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State of Florida

Public Berpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850

~-M-E~M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties In rested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Fili ing of Staff Recommendation

ol

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
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free 1o contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVA

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 o

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 28, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
P30 2,
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Bloom, Gowe#l, Hawkins, "l[rueblood)
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy) J§ (~~
RE: Docket No. 090501-TP - Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of

an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

AGENDA: 11/09/10 — Regular Agenda — Post-Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:
PREHEARING OFFICER:
CRITICAL DATES:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:

Edgar, Skop, Brisé
Skop
None
None

SAPSC\RAD\WPA090501 RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 795627)

Attachments: Recommendation 08976 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010
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Matlida Sanders PSe- 1o -0492 -Pees =7 P Qq 050]- TP

From: Gloria Ross VRIS N
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 9:04 AM FECENED ol
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10 AUG -6 AMI0: 58
Date and Time: 8/6/2010 9:01:00 AM COMMISSIO L
Docket Number: 090501-TP sUrriioolUis
Filename / Path: 1::2009\090501\090501 Procedural Order Reply Brief 08-03-10 cwm.doc CLERK
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO STRIKE
AND
GRANTING MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE AMENDED REPLY BRIEF
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
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No
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

Printed on 8/6/2010 at 4:29:42 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 633054)

Attachments: 06551-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/6/2010
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State lorida

L 4 > &> &>
JHublic Serfice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 20, 2010

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis ®

| 1NSAL-09)
FROM: Kevin Bloom, Economic Analyst, Intercarrier Services U@

RE: Duplication of certain confidential documents

In preparation for the hearing in Docket No. 090501-TP, I requesting permission to have ten (10)
copies available, if needed, of the documents listed below. The documents contain proprietary
information.

EPSC Document Number || ] Description

01552-10 Bright House Network’s responses to Verizon Florida’s First set of
Interrogatories Nos. 1,3,5,13,14, and 15.

02202-10 Verizon Florida’s response to Bright House Network’s First Set of
Interrogatories, Exhibit B, attachment A..

03706-10 Verizon Florida’s response to Bright House Network’s Second Set of
Interrogatories, specifically number 37 (a) and 37 (c).

02188-10 Direct testimony of Verizon Florida witness William Munsell, page 5.

Document number pending Confidential portions of the May 6, 2010 deposition of Bright House
Network’s witness Marva B, Johnson (NOTE: specific page citations will

(o~ 0430 S~10) be added when deposition is received)

Wi,

Please contact me if you have any questions.
d Vl{fb

v

Cc:®  Ann Cole Vfgyv
Kim Pena ]9
Brenda Merritt
Duplication_memo.doc
’ W‘ W
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P90.501- TP

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Gloria Ross

Gloria Ross

Wednesday, May 19, 2010 9:22 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

5/19/2010 9:20:00 AM

090501-TP

1:\200910905011090501 Prehearing Order.tjb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

PREHEARING ORDER

faved °
mailed °
emoiled O

Commission Deputy Clerk {i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214

—




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
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@bhnis.com No
LLC
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwi.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
| Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 5/19/2010 at 1:42:20 PM



http:de.oroark(,aJverizon.com
http:david.christian(,aJverizon.com
http:chrissavage(,aJdwt.com
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mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com

rage 1 ol

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 741640)

Attachments: 04225-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/19/2010




UC{O QU( Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams i

From:  Mary Macko St - 09
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 4:54 PM S il
To: Diamond Williams o mrriane s s S
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-007 .pdf

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-007

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 05/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 1-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

5/18/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/18/2010 at 4:53 p.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow

Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

X| Commission Clerk
X| Regulatory Analysis
X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 05/24/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED |SK KL | sT|ADM AG|ED |SK |KL {ST |JADM
X
Remarks:

At the 5/13 Prehearing, it was approved by the Prehearing Officer to have only a 1 day hearing.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-007
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Matlida Sanders pPsc - 10 031 -(Fp — -7~ 09050!- TP
From: Gloria Ross - =
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 4:35 PM < T
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ~ % Q‘
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman ‘&; - =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o —; P!

3 =

Date and Time: 5/13/2010 4:31:00 PM ";g&: == A
Docket Number: 090501-TP = = 4
Filename / Path: I: \2009\090501\Conf;dentlalttyOrder03706-10 doc < = H
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver - ?p 9]

(This Order can be issued on May 14, 2010)

ORDER GRANTING VERIZON’S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER
OF DOCUMENT NO. 03706-10

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
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson{@bhnis.com No
LLC
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (Bright House QR) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroarki@verizon.com No

Printed on 5/14/2010 at 2:43:26 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 2:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 617330)

Attachments: 04071-10.pdf

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

5/14/2010




090601- TP

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko T L
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 4:17 PM (% I
To: Diamond Williams -
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 e

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-005.pdf

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-005

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Cancel day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 05/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 3-day Hearing

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 05/27/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:45 a.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macke at 413-6008.

5/10/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 05/07/2010 at 4:16 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Court Reporter

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 05/26/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/27/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a, - 10:45 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK KL (ST ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST
X X
Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED |SK KL | STIADM AGIED|SK KL |ST ADM
X X

Remarks:

4 day hearing reduced to 2 day.

Order Modifying Procedure - PSC-10-0290-PCO-TP issued 5/7/10.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005
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Matlida Sanders  "Y5¢ ~|0 = (0290 —pC D - Ir _0905D1-TP

.
From: Gloria Ross - E‘_Cr!\, Ly :‘}’%C
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:09 AM HECovE-
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy: Adam Teitzman 10 HN{ -1 AH 10: LS
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/7/2010 10:06:00 AM COMMISOION
Docket Number: 090501-TP CLERK
Filename / Path: 112009103050 1\Order Modifying Procedure.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE

faved 0
moiled O
emailed D

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
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth. keating@akerman.com No
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@bhnis.com No
LLC
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 3:40:19 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 342 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 526579)

Attachments: 03827-10.pdf

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

5/7/2010




Diamond Williams

Page 1 of 1

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-003.pdf

090601 -TP

TR TS T R <

2, CLit - CORRESPONDENCE |

SRS I BRG]
i |09 00
Y LT ] /.. -
VY T
N

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-003

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Change in prehearing officer
From Klement to Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

5/4/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stievens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer [X]

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 11:43 a.m.

X| Deputy Executive Director
X| General Counsel
| Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X]Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow
X| Commission Clerk L

X| Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Page1of1

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 05/24/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 05/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 05/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|[ED |SK KL | STIADM AGIED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X | X
Remarks:

Prehearing Officer reassigned from Klement to Skop.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-003
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1
Matiida Senders P~ 1p -02pS - Clrp TP 290 D1 TF
From: Gloria Ross :{;
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:32 PM > W
To: CLK - Orders / Notices =z QO
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman < ;% Vf\,.
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted < 4(1
oz © B
Date and Time: 4/27/2010 5:30:00 PM v;;—:: =
Docket Number: 090501-TP o, = ':%
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090501\ConfidentialityOrderDocNo02188-10.tjb.doc > > “(5 D
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = S '®)
(¥}
ORDER GRANTING VERIZON’S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER
OF DOCUMENT NO. 02188-10
[ofe, Ciis - CORREPONDENCE |
0 1\ Waratee | nws 1 fCw
! oy e :
ouled 5 3 L
-e ‘m. f_, 2 AR SR, MR AL VAT 5 e I 00t SNRARIR 15 s ORI ORI
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
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
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@dwi.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:49:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 826065)

Attachments: 03413-10.pdf

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

4/28/2010
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NN
Matlida Sanders Psc - Q0 = 0266 - c¥Fo -7P - = [0 50l- 1P
From: Gloria Ross o =) Qﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:29 PM e R =
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o= ‘?-3 1
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman I <
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted cn = 2
e > Y
Date and Time: 4/27/2010 5:26:00 PM “ = 6P)
Docket Number: 090501-TP - o~ O
Filename / Path: 1112009109050 1\ConfidentialityOrderDocNo02202-10.doc w
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING VERIZON’S REQUEST FOR

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER
OF DOCUMENT NO. 02202-10

Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk 1I
Offi(;e of the General Counsel

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
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva,johnson@bhnis.com No
LLC
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 2:51:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 915007)

Attachments: 03414-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/28/2010
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Matlida Sanders YL -1n-0203 -CED B 4 090 501~ TP
From: Gloria Ross / e __’;’?'“‘. My
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:11 AM 1 CUR, CLg\ - C“RR SPONDE NCE ¥
To: CLK - Orders / Notices : st oe |7 Pasiies | L2 T onsnmet §
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; Adam Teltzmat; Yot TN, f} i
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted La SCURENT MG "
: \, = 2 .‘i{)i‘i. R e e
Date and Time: 4/1/2010 10:08:00 AM i‘*’iﬁ; FRL MJ,:,W - '
Docket Number: 090501-TP .
Filename / Path: 1:12009\080501\ConfidentialityOrderDocNo01552-10.tjb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING BRIGHT HOUSE’S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER
OF DOCUMENT NO. 01552-10

‘Co..-c«:c\ o
‘(\\o.'\\{d %
Ned ©

e
< Py
-
. <m0
Gloria Ross S ®
Commission Deputy Clerk i e b =
Office of the General Counsel M L
Florida Public Service Commission :.:2{/“ \T
850-413-6214 < o

e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90501
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

Printed on 4/1/2010 at 2:58.47 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863225)

Attachments: 02364-10.pdf

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

4/1/2010
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(2 2 % 2 1 1
Matlida Sanders Psc-1o-0l44-Pca-T 4 P20s5O[-TF
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 2:00 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CCRRESPOMNDENCE
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman —— .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Y_Administrative__ Parlios___Consumer
Dat d Ti 3/12/2010 1:58:00 PM DOCUMENT NOM

ate and Time: :58: - .

Docket Number: 090501-TP DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 112009090501 \UntMotExtensionofTime.tib.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING, IN PART, AND DENYING, IN PART
PARTIES’ JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME .
> 5:“?"1
‘;‘g = - L‘{
o owi &
ﬂ[ P T2
L =
Semou e
i
)
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk il
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
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage(@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 3/12/2010 a1 3:17:48 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 0910786)
Attachments: 01724-10.pdf

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

3/12/2010




Page 1 of 2

Cathi Lindsley O9G050\-T P
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2010 12:29 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Cathi Lindsley Vﬂdmlnbﬁ‘atm Parties___Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090501-TP-00002 ECUMENT NC-)— -q""‘_ 09
Attachments: CCS Form 090501-TP-00002-002. pdf DISTRIBUTION: L1276 07

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00002-002

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 05/13/2010
- 9:30 am.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148- Involving Klement

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/24/2010 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/25/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/26/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/27/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

2/16/2010




Page 2 of Z

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

Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 12:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Reom Time
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 11:30 a.
Hearing 05/24/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/25/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 05/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/27/2010 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL IAG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST

X X
%%w Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG|ED |SK |KL | ST [ADM AG |ED |SK |KL ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |\opp psC-10-0081-PCO-TP was issued 2/12/10.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-002
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Matlida Sanders Y5 - \0 « 00%) .PCos TP 09050/- TP

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Jamie Morrow P

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT N artiss___ Consumer
0.11990 -9 _

Date and Time: 212/2010 9:25:00 AM ol

Docket Number: 090501-TP STR'BUTION

Filename / Path: 090501 OEP.01-25-10.jim.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Klement

=
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Terry XK. Holdnak EE oMo R
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l M= -

Office of the General Counsel 20 = }
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
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon,.com No

Printed on 2/12/2010 at 10:19:28 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10:20 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 803881)

Attachments: 00952-10.pdf

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

2/12/2010
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 1:07 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 3 :
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ¢ a’ﬁ/w—‘*
Date and Time: 1/15/2010 1:04:00 PM W
Docket Number: 090501-TP
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

1:\200910905011090501 Qual Rep Order-Chris Savage & Danielle Frappier- BH.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCES
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090501

ADDRESS
_ . IN
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

Printed on 1/15/2010 at 4:15:57 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:16 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 637049)

Attachments: 00407-10.pdf

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

1/15/2010
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Katie Ely DA0SDI TP
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 6:44 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Katie Ely _KAdministrative_Parties__Cousumer
Subject: New Advice Form 090501-TP-00001

DOCUMENT NO. 1159 -0
DISTRIBU1TON:

Attachments: CCS Form 080501-TP-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 090501-TP - Form Number 090501-TP-00001-001

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 01/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/11/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location/ Room Time

Issue Identification 01/13/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 9:30a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL {ST

X X |
W Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG|ED|SK KL IST |ADM
X

Remarks: |{5qc Tdentification Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00001-001
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Matlida Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Gloria Ross

Thursday, January 07, 2010 9:19 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Order { Notice Submitted

1712010 9:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 090501-TP
Filename / Path: 1:1\200910905011090501 Notice of Issue 1D.01-13-10.jim.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance
NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING
Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk Il * ,
Office of the General Counsel \Lﬂ»\tﬁé O
Florida Public Service Commission >

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
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (09a) chrissavage{@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/7/2010 at 11:10:04 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 11:11 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 470981)

Attachments: 00140-10.pdf

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

1/7/2010
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Matlida Sanders
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:07 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/2/2009 3:04:00 PM
Docket Number: 090501-TP

Filename / Path:

11\20091090501\Order Granting Verizon's Motion for Extension of Time 11.18.09.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF DATE
FOR RESPONSE TO ARBITRATION PETITION
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
NAME “CovE | ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), marva.johnson@bhnis.com No
LLC
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP (0%a) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (09ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 12/2/2009 at 3:36:01 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 688812)

Attachments: 11711-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2009
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION

MATTHEW M., CARTER I1, CLERK

CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
CommIsSION CLERK

Lisa POLAK EDGAR
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP
DaviD E. KLEMENT

(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ABMIN'STRATIVE

November 30, 2009

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee FI, 32301

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of
an interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information
Services (Florida), LLC, which was filed in this office on November 03, 2009, and assigned the

above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.
Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk S

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090501-TP

Company:
Verizon Florida LLC

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
*O” dndicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 11/03/2009

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an

interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright

House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.
Bright House Networks Information Se

%‘PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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Expiration:
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Program Module A20(b)

Staff Assignments

OPR Staff

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

[:] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel
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Docket No. 090501-TP

Company:
Verizon Florida LLC

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
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Date Docketed: 11/03/2009

Lase Assignment ana >Cneauiing xecora

8right House Networks Information Se
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Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
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

OPR_Staff

staff Counsel

K Bloom, L King

[:] Current CASR revision level

F_Trueblood

Previous

Current

Response to Petition Due

NONE

11/30/2009

. Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE

12/30/2008

J Morrow
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and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner  Staff
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Initials OPR
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri
T
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Docket No. 090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright
House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se

Verizon Florida LLC

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
()" indicates OPR) | | ] I [ x | I x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff K Bloom, L King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E_Trueblood
1. Response to Petition Due 11/30/2009 | 12/07/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/36/2009 | 02/61/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Morrow 8.
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10.
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Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
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Staff Counsel 39.
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X X
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved: AN \ AN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1270172009 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk — -’

Docket No.090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright
House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se

Verizon Florida LLC

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
("Q" indicates OPR) ] | i | P o x ] [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Bloom, L King Current CASR revision level Previous Current
F_Trueblood
1. Issue Identification Meeting (Staff) NONE 01/13/2010
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/30/2009 | 02/01/2010
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Morrow 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/01/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\\éﬁf\ N
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is pate: 1270172009 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. QF\
S

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

- Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow
X| Commission Clerk

X Regulatory Analysis

X| Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director

Public Information Qfficer

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

Issue Identification 01/13/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 9:30a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL [ST

X N P X
__gl;;;hearln Comumnissioners Commissioners

icer
AG|ED [SK KL | sTIADM AG|ED |SK [KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: [1qoye Identification Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00001-001
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerh_ ~

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x| | x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
M Futrell., L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Direct Testimony & Exhibits SAME 03/12/2010
L King, D Marr 2. FAW Notice - Hearing & Prehearing SAME 04/13/2010
F Trueblood 3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits SAME 04/16/2010
4, Prehearing Statements SAME 05/03/2010
5. Prehearing Conference SAME 05/13/2010
6. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 05/14/2010
7. Hearing (05/24-27/2010) NONE 05/24/2010
Staff Counsel J Morrow 8. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 06/11/2010
9. Briefs Due NONE 07/09/2010
10. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 10/01/2010
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\%\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/16/2010 ©

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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090501-TP -- Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services {Florida), LLC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 05/24/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 05/25/2010 |Tallahassee/ E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 05/26/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 05/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:3¢a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK KL (ST ALL |AG [ED [SK KL [ST
X X
Prehearing L. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM
.4

Remarks: |opp p§C-10-0081-PCO-TP was issued 2/12/10.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-002



Case N§cheduligg/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:43 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Page 1l of 1

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

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room

Time

Issue Identification

01/13/2010

Tallahassee / G-382D

9:30a.-11:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG{ED |SK KL | STI|ADM AGED |[SK (KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: |1cque [dentification Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00001-001
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Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

f

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
Q" indicates OPR) ] i | ] A | x ] |
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Futrell, b Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Direct Testimony & Exhibits 03/12/201¢ | 03/26/2010
L King, D Marr 2. FAW Notice - Hearing & Prehearing SAME 04/13/2010
F Trueblood 3. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits SAME 04/16/2010
4. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/03/2010
5. Prehearing Conference SAME 05/13/2010
6. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/20/2010
Staff Counsel ] Morrow 8. Hearing (05/24-27/2010) SAME 05/24/2010
9, Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 06/11/2010
10. Briefs Due SAME 07/09/2010
OCRs 11. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 | 10/01/2010
12,
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/15/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B | N
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/15/2010 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler___ ~—

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

Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q” dindicates OPR) | [ | | x ] [ x ] [
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Futrell, L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Prehearing Conference SAME 05/13/2010
L King, D Marr 2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/20/2010
4. Hearing (05/24-25/10) SAME 05/24/2010
5. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 06/11/2010
6. Briefs Due SAME 07/09/2010
7. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 10/01/2010
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P&Cﬁ’\ WA
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/15/2010 '
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q,%Q_K

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

Event Former Datej] New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 05/26/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 05/27/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 10:45 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Qﬁm Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED ISK [KL | sT|ADM AG|ED [SK KL |ST |ADM

X X

Remarks: |Order Modifying Procedure - PSC-10-0290-PCO-TP issued 5/7/10.

4 day hearing reduced to 2 day.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005
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Section 1 - 9ffice of Commission Clerk__

A

Docket No.(090501-TP Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright
House MNetworks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Company: Bright House Networks Information Se

Verizon Florida LLC

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
Q" indicates OPR) [ ] I | TES [ x 1 |
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
M _Futrell, L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/03/2010
L King, D Marer 2. Prehearing Conference SAME 05/13/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
4.  Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/20/2010
5. Hearing (05/24-27/2010) SAME 05/24/2010
6. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 06/11/2010
7. Briefs Due SAME 07/09/2010
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 | 10/01/2010
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\(:‘\\{\\W\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03715/2010 °
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q_%Q\Q\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 11:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Frem: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

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
Hearing 05/27/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers FExam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG|ED |SK [KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL [ STIADM AG |ED [SK KL |ST |ADM
X X
Remarks:

Prehearing Officer reassigned from Klement to Skop.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-003



Case gcheduling/Rescheduling K&vice

Last Revised 05/07/2010 at 4:16 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

ALL |AG{ED [SK KL IST ALL |AG |ED ISK KL {ST

). X

Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED SK IKL | sT|ADM AG |EDISK KL |ST |ADM

X X

Remarks: |order Modifying Procedure - PSC-10-0290-PCO-TP issued 5/7/10.

4 day hearing reduced to 2 day.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-005
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clers ~—

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
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ [ [ [ x ] | X ] |
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
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
L King, D Marr 2. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 05/20/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. Hearing 05/24/2010 | 05/25/2010
4. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 06/11/2010
5. Briefs Due SAME 07/09/2010
6. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 | 10/01/2010
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &< \ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/15/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q_gL‘B

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/18/2010 at 4:53 p.m. Page 1 of 1

X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

x| General Counsel Court Reporter

| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Jamie Morrow
X| Commission Clerk

x| Regulatory Analysis

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

x|

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
Hearing 05/24/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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

ALL [AGJED {SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AGIED |SK IKL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK KL IST JADM

X

Remarks: |a the 5/13 Prehearing, it was approved by the Prehearing Officer to have only a 1 day hearing.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090501-TP-00002-007



Lase Assigament ana >xcneauling xecora rage t Oov

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerkw S

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) $SC
(0" 1indicates OPR) | ] | | HES [ x| ]
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
OPR_Staff K Bloom, W Clemence [4] current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Futrell, L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
L King, D Marr 2. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 06/11/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. Briefs Due SAME 07/09/2010
4, Reply Briefs Due SAME 07/30/2010
5. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 10/01/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel T Brooks, C Murphy 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/02/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 -~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK 1 C2 AG ED SK (& ] C2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: o | O
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0670272010 v

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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
" indicates OPR) ] ] ] | T ox ] X | |
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Futrell, L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawlkins 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
L King, D Marr 2. Revised CASR Due 02/12/2010 | 10/01/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31,
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner__Staff 134
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
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BIL
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved AGE | YN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0670272010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Qo..x\(_\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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

Verizon Flordida LLC

official Filing Date: . Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“Q” _dndicates OPR) | ] | [ x | 1| X 1 ]
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
OPR Staff K Bloom, W Clemence [5] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
M Futrell, L Gilbert
J Gowen, B Hawkins 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
L King, D Marr 2. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/30/2010
G Shafer, F Trueblood 3. Agenda SAME 10/12/2010
4, Standard Order NONE 11/01/2010
5. Revised CASR Due 1070172010 12/01/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22. 1
23.
24.
25.
126,
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/03/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 ~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK CH BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B\ oeane
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0970372010 b v

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

official Filing Date: _____________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“0" indicates OPR) | | { [ x 1] [ x| i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Bloom, ] Gowen Bﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Hawkins, L King
F_Trueblood 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
2. Staff Recommendation 09/30/2010 | 10/14/2010
3. Agenda 16/12/2010 10/26/2010
4, Standard Order 11/01/2010 1171572010
S. Revised CASR Due 10/01/2010 12/01/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
18.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 09/29/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f\(},—i N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending i

assigned the full Commission decides the case. ‘0\0-‘] \\Q
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR CCL PIF (RAD) SSC
“QO” indicates OPR) | I | | [ x ] [ x] I
Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Bloom, ] Gowen Current CASR revision level Previous Current
i q
F Trueblood 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
2. Staff Recommendation 10/14/2010 | 10/28/2010
3. _I_\genda 10/26/2010 11/09/2010
4, Standard Order 11/15/2010 11/29/2010
5. Revised CASR Due 12/01/2010 12/15/2010
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
Date filed with CLK: 10/13/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL £D SK GH BI NC ED SK GH BI NC
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: [GANY \ AN AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: r-vemr g J

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

o )a7\10
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
(“Q” indicates OPR) f ] | | | X ] | x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Bloom, J Gowen Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Hawkins, L King
F Trueblood 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2010
2. Staff Recommendation - Req Oral Arg. & Mot Rec SAME 01/27/2011
3. ﬁgenda SAME 02/08/2011
4. Standard Order SAME 02/28/2011
5. Revised CASR Due 02/15/2011 | 04/15/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Murphy 8.
: 9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner__Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 12/30/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
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